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Matiida Sanders Poc-11 ~ousz-pE-£1  1B63s€-E1

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 10:43 AM

To; CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/10/2011 10:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 100358-El

Filename / Path: 100358.0rder on AFFIRM's Ntc of Vol Dism.mfb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWIL EDGING THE VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL OF
THE ASSOCIATION FOR FAIRNESS IN RATE MAKING

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il -,r ) - )
Office of the General Counsel AX

Florida Public Service Commission .
850-413-6738 /V’ AILED f

EmatLtéld - ]




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore@ecoconsult.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Grossman Law Firm p-wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (10a) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 10/10/2011 at 4:35:53 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358

ADDRESS
MPAN A Rt‘«
NAME oDt ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmooreiecoconsult.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Grossman Law Firm p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com | Ne
Office of Attorney General (10a) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com | No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda{@trippscott.com I No

Printed on 9/22/2011 a1 5:36:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = §72194)
Attachments: 06850-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/22/2011




Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean |OO3SE- ET
From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:02 AM

FPSC, CLK -~ CORRESPONDENCE
N Adminisivative_ Puclies__Consuimer

DOCUMENT NO.O QLS Q =[]

DISTRIBUTION,

To: Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Michael Barrett; Victor Ma; Jennifer Crawford
Subject: 100358-E1 - Petition on PAA

Attachments: AFFIRM Petition on PAA DKT# 100358-E|.pdf
Just as an FYI:

The Clerk’s Office has received a petition on proposed agency action for Order PSC-
11-0216-PAA-El from AFFIRM.

Attached is the PDF document filed with the Clerk’s Office (DN 03839-11).

flarguerite B, Kledean
Commisgsion Deputy Clerk I
AFloviva Publir Serbice Commisgion
Oftice of Commisgion Clerk

2540 Shumard ©ak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Floviba 32399-0850
830-413-6824

6/6/2011




CLK Officlal Filing****5/1112011 10:56 AM ekl 1
Matlida Sanders ¥Se. | -02J6 ~PAA-E] [oo35%-£1
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:09 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jennifer Crawford | 3 ‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted / .
Date and Time: 5M11/2011 10:07:00 AM {)EN(‘B]
Docket Number: 100358-El
Filename / Path: 100358.Paa Order.jsc.doc wDW
OS5 9 L
UMENT NO.
ISTRIBUTION: __
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTI

ORDER DECLINING TO REQUIRE FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
TO FILE A NEW COMMERCIAL TIME-OF-USE RATE

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |1 7;}(50 ~ 0
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission _
850-413-6738 Vs /

FMatLed - &




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. . MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10} imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (10a) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Patrick K. Wiggins, P.A. wigglaw@gmail com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 5/11/2011 at 4:45:26 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 281244)
Attachments: 03258-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/11/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100358

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffinan@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
McWhirter Law Firm (10} jmewhirter@mac-law,com No
Office of Attorney General (10a) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Patrick K. Wiggins, P.A. wigglaw@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@itrippscott.com No
. ADMINISTRATIVE

Printed on 4/14/2011 at 5:11:39 PM
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State of Florida
o2 THE S

Hublic SBerbice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D.U-M-

TO: Parties nterested Persons
FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filir_zg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site hup:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

1 hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.




RECEIVED--FPSC
State of Florida TTAPR {4 AMIi:32

R FHublic Serpice lem&msm”

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAB.E E RK
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 14, 2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

DI W

FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Draper, Kummer) N
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford) Z “
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Ma) -

RE: Docket No. 100358-EI — Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use
rates by Florida Power & Light Company, pursuant to Order No, PSC-10-0153-
FOF-EL

AGENDA: 04/26/11 - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100358 RCM.DOC

Case Background

On March 17, 2010, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI (Final
Order) in Docket No. 080677-EL.! The Final Order was a culmination of the rate case
proceeding which commenced on March 18, 2009, with the filing of a petition for a permanent
rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL). One of the issues raised in the rate case
was the design of FPL’s time-of-use (TOU) rates for commercial customers. While the
Commission approved FPL’s proposed TOU design, the Final Order directed FPL to work with

! Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI, issued March 17, 2010, in Docket No. 080677-EL, In re; Petition for increase in
rates by Florida Power & Light Company. e R TR
DOCUMERT NLMETH S g

02431 APRIL=
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 240183)
Attachments: Recommendation 02491-11.pdf
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

4/14/2011




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
o~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 100358-EI Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 Title: Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0153-

FOF-EX.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
FﬁSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ZAdministrative__Parties__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. p2b52~/{
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _________
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(“Q)” indicates OPR) | | i X 1 x 1 | ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Progran Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
28alf Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED| SK | GH BI AG ED 5K GH | BI

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:
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Lase ASS1gnment and >Cneauiing xecorg”

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rvage 1 Or 1

Docket No. 100358-E1 Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 Title: Investigation -into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates
by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0153-
FOF-EI.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
(“Q" indicates OPR) ] ] | X 1 X | ] i ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff E Draper, C Kummer [E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Company Report Filed NONE 08/02/2010
r Parties' Response NONE 09/02/2010
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 09/30/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/21/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED| SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved B\ Dl
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . Dpate: 0772172010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

= COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100358-EI

Date Docketed: 07/20/2010 Title:

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—

Page 1 of 1

Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates

by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No., PSC-10-0153-

FOF-EI.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“C)” indicates OPR) | | i I ox 1 x 1 I x| |
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
2tary Assignments
Due Dates
OPR _Staff E Draper, C Kummer [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 11/01/2010
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17,
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35.
Date Filed with CLK: 07/21/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0772172010

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

# COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
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LA5€ ASSIgnmEnt ana >oneauiing xeco

rage 4 or

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
Referred to: ADM PA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
(“O” indicates OPR) [ | X | i X i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff E Draper, M Barrett Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L _Kummer
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 01/12/2011
2. nda SAME 01/25/2011
3. PAA Order SAME 02/14/2011
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 03/07/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 03/10/2011
6. Close Docket ~ NONE 03/17/2011
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11.
12.
13.
14.
115.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23.
124.
28.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
3s.
Date filed with ClK: 11/12/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED SK BI NC GH ED SK BI NC
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G:r\—\& NSNS
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 171272010 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v
~~
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
Official Filing Date: __________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __________
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) | ] ] I x T x ] I x ] ]
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
OPR_Staff E Draper, M Barrett @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Kummer
1. Staff Recommendation 01/12/2011 | 02/10/2011
2. Agenda 01/25/2011 02/22/2011
3. PAA Order 02/14/2011 03/14/2011
4. Protest Period Expires 03/07/2011 | 04/04/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 03/10/2011 | 04/07/2011
6. Close Docket 03/17/2011 04/14/2011
7.
Staff Counsel J Crawford 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/06/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: & \
the identical panel decides the case. d: -\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1is S:z;?ve ’ Pending 1y AN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Ja-1 '
| - -

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
Official Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
“" indicates OPR) | [ i [ x | x | I x| i
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
OPR_Staff E Draper, M Barrett Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Kummer
1. Staff Recommendation 02/10/2011 | 03/10/2011
2. Agenda 02/22/2011 03/22/2011
3. PAA Order 03/14/2011 | 04/11/2011
4. Protest Period Expires 04/04/2011 | 05/04/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/07/2011 | 05/05/2011
6. Close Docket 04/14/2011 | 05/23/2011
7.
Staff Counsel J Crawford 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/08/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL. BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is S:;::t'wed. m@r\r\\‘(\(\a‘(\(\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) a-22 W

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Aase Assignment and Scheduling Record . Page 1 of 1
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
(*(O" dindicates OPR) | | ] Pox I o x ] I |
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
QPR Staff E Draper, M Barrett lz[ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ _Kummer
1. Staff Recommendation 03/10/2011 | 04/14/2011
2. Agenda 03/22/2011 04/26/2011
3. PAA Order 04/11/2011 05/16/2011
4. Protest Period Expires 05/04/2011 | 06/08/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 05/05/2011 | 06/09/2011
6. Close Docket 05/23/2011 06/24/2011
7.
Staff Counsel J Crawford 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/15/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Cormissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. roved: AN
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ;::e: 03 {15%311 \NN\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




»~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record -~

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
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SsSC
(" indicates OPR) | i i box | x [ x 1} ]
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
OPR Staff E Draper, M Barrett [5] current CASR revision level Previous Current
€ _Kummer
1. Protest Period Expires 05/04/2011 | 06/02/2011
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/24/2011 | 07/08/2011
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Crawford, M Barrera 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) V Ma 11.
12.
13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/09/2011 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner tis Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: & ‘C‘\\ (\(\N\’\
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